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and the land will automatically reopen 
to appropriation under the public land 
laws, including the mining laws, at the 
earliest of the following dates: Upon 
issuance of a decision by the authorized 
officer granting, granting with 
modifications, or denying the 
application for a right-of-way; without 
further administrative action at the end 
of the segregation provided for in the 
Federal Register notice initiating the 
segregation; or upon publication of a 
Federal Register notice terminating the 
segregation. 

Upon termination of the segregation 
of these lands, all lands subject to this 
segregation would automatically reopen 
to appropriation under the public land 
laws, including the mining laws. 

Authority: 43 CFR 2091.3–1(e) and 43 
CFR 2804.25(f). 

Shonna Dooman, 
Field Manager—Las Vegas Field Office. 
[FR Doc. 2021–22781 Filed 10–19–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–HC–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 731–TA–298 (Fifth 
Review)] 

Porcelain-on-Steel Cooking Ware From 
China; Termination of Five-Year 
Review 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The Commission instituted 
the subject five-year review on July 1, 
2021 (86 FR 35127) to determine 
whether revocation of the antidumping 
duty order on porcelain-on-steel 
cooking ware from China would be 
likely to lead to continuation or 
recurrence of material injury. On 
September 29, 2021, the Department of 
Commerce issued notice that it was 
revoking the order effective August 11, 
2021, because no domestic interested 
party filed a timely notice of intent to 
participate. Accordingly, the subject 
review is terminated. 
DATES: August 11, 2021 (effective date of 
revocation of the order). 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Lawrence Jones (202–205–3358), Office 
of Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing- 
impaired individuals are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 

impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server (https://
www.usitc.gov). 

Authority: This review is being 
terminated under authority of title VII of 
the Tariff Act of 1930 and pursuant to 
section 751(c) of the Tariff Act of 1930 
(19 U.S.C. 1675(c)). This notice is 
published pursuant to § 207.69 of the 
Commission’s rules (19 CFR 207.69). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: October 15, 2021. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2021–22833 Filed 10–19–21; 8:45 am] 
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INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
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[Investigation No. 337–TA–1166] 

Certain Foodservice Equipment and 
Components Thereof; Notice of 
Commission Determination Finding No 
Violation of Section 337; Termination 
of the Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission (‘‘Commission’’) has 
determined to affirm in part and take no 
position in part with respect to the final 
initial determination’s (‘‘final ID’’) 
finding that no violation of section 337 
has occurred. The investigation is 
terminated. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ron 
Traud, Office of the General Counsel, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 
20436, telephone (202) 205–3427. 
Copies of non-confidential documents 
filed in connection with this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 

on July 3, 2019, based on a complaint 
filed on behalf of Illinois Tool Works, 
Inc. of Glenview, Illinois; Vesta Global 
Limited of Hong Kong; Vesta 
(Guangzhou) Catering Equipment Co., 
Ltd. of China; and Admiral Craft 
Equipment Corp. of Westbury, New 
York (collectively, ‘‘Complainants’’). 84 
FR 31911 (Jul. 3, 2019). The complaint, 
as supplemented, alleged violations of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, based upon 
the importation of articles into the 
United States, or in the sale of such 
articles by the owner, importer, or 
consignee of certain foodservice 
equipment and components thereof by 
reason of misappropriation of trade 
secrets and unfair competition through 
tortious interference with contractual 
relationships, the threat or effect of 
which is to destroy or substantially 
injure a domestic industry. Id. at 31911– 
12. The notice of investigation named as 
respondents Guangzhou Rebenet 
Catering Equipment Manufacturing Co., 
Ltd.; Zhou Hao; Aceplus International 
Limited (aka Ace Plus International 
Ltd.); Guangzhou Liangsheng Trading 
Co., Ltd.; and Zeng Zhaoliang, all of 
China. Id. at 31912. The Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations (‘‘OUII’’) was also 
named as a party in this investigation. 
Id. 

On July 9, 2020, Order No. 52 granted 
a motion for summary determination of 
no substantial injury to a domestic 
industry. The Commission determined 
to review Order No. 52, and on 
December 14, 2020, reversed the grant of 
summary determination. 

On June 4, 2021, the Chief 
Administrative Law Judge (‘‘CALJ’’) 
issued the final ID, which found that 
Respondents did not violate section 337, 
primarily based on Complainants’ 
failure to establish a domestic industry. 
The final ID found that the Commission 
has in rem jurisdiction over the accused 
products, subject matter jurisdiction, 
and personal jurisdiction. ID at 99. The 
final ID also found that Respondents 
imported and sold the accused products 
in the United States. Id. The final ID 
further found that Respondents have 
misappropriated certain of 
Complainants’ trade secrets in the 
manufacture of certain accused 
products, but that Complainants have 
not shown that Respondents tortiously 
interfered with contractual 
relationships. Id. The final ID 
additionally found that Complainants 
have not shown that the importation 
and sale of accused products has the 
threat or effect of destroying or 
substantially injuring a domestic 
industry. 
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